

DR ADAM SKIDMORE

UPPER GASTROINTESTINAL AND GENERAL SURGEON

MBBS (HONS), FRACS, MBA

QUALIFICATIONS

MBBS (Hons) University of Melbourne (1996)
FRACS (2005)
MBA University of Melbourne (2014)

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4
WorkSafe VIC IME & PI

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Digestive system conditions
Hernia and abdominal wall conditions
Obesity and obesity complications
Weight loss surgery
Gastric banding
Gallstone surgery
Cancer of the stomach
Laparoscopic hernia surgery

CURRENT POSITIONS

Director (2007-Current)
Victorian obesity Surgery Centre, Victoria

Director of Surgical Training (2011-2013)
Sandringham Hospital, Melbourne

Visiting Medical Officer (2011-2013)
Sandringham Hospital (Bayside health)
Warringal Hospital
Knox private Hospital
Linacre private Hospital, Melbourne

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Consultant Endoscopist (2007)
Kent and Canterbury Hospital, UK

Fellowship Training (2006-2007)
Queen Alexandra hospital, UK

General Surgeon (Upper GI) (2004-2006)
William Harvey Hospital, Ashford UK

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Skidmore has extensive experience in upper gastrointestinal tract surgery and surgery for obesity. He attended Melbourne Boys High School before going to the University of Melbourne obtaining his medical degree.

After medical school, he trained at the Austin hospital in General Surgery before travelling to the UK and further training with Shaw Somers, a world renowned upper gastrointestinal and obesity surgeon. Shaw was the star of the Discovery Channel documentary, The Fat Doctor.

After returning to Australia in 2007, he has established a practice that specialises in diseases of the oesophagus, stomach, gallbladder and obesity. He has also performed a large number of keyhole hernia repairs. He is a mentor for a number of surgeons for the sleeve gastrectomy operation and also the keyhole hernia operation.

Currently he is studying for his MBA at the University of Melbourne. He continues to present papers and lectures to both students and other doctors. He is currently completing a major review on Barrett's oesophagus.

LOCATION

Melbourne

MEMBERSHIPS

Royal Australasian college of Surgeons

Australian and New Zealand Gastric and Oesophageal Surgery Association

Obesity Surgery Society of Australia and New Zealand